
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Dr Helen Paterson, Chief Executive 

County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF 
T: 0345 600 6400 

www.northumberland.gov.uk   
    
 

 Your ref:  
Our ref:  
Enquiries to: Andrea Todd 
Email: Andrea.Todd@northumberland.gov.uk 
Tel direct: 01670 622606 
Date: Monday 27 February 2023 

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the HEALTH AND WELLBEING OSC to be held 
in COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY HALL, MORPETH, NE61 2EF on TUESDAY, 7 MARCH 
2023 at 1.00 PM.  

Yours faithfully 

 

 
 
Dr Helen Paterson 
Chief Executive 
 

 

To Health and Wellbeing OSC members as follows:- 

K Nisbet (Vice-Chair), L Bowman, R Dodd, G Hill, C Humphrey, I Hunter, R Wilczek, 
V Jones (Chair), C Hardy and E Chicken 

 

Public Document Pack



 
Health and Wellbeing OSC, 7 March 2023 

AGENDA 
 

PART I 
 

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda 
will be dealt with in public. 

 
  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 
 
2.   MINUTES 

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Health & Wellbeing Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee held on 7 February 2023, as circulated, to be confirmed as a 
true record and signed by the Chair. 
 

(Pages 
1 - 4) 

 
3.   DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 

 
Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests, 
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting; 
  
a. Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as set 
out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose the 
interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to remain in 
room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter concerns an executive 
function and is being considered by a Cabinet Member with a DPI they 
must notify the Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal 
with the matter. 
  
b. Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a Other 
Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the Code of 
Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the matter if members 
of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must 
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain 
the room. 
  
c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being (and is 
not DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to 
declare the interest and members may only speak on the matter if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the member 
must not take part in discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the 
room. 
  
d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or 
close associate or a body included under the Other Registrable Interests 
column in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test set out at 
paragraph 9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they may remain in 
the meeting. 
  
e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other 
Registerable Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being 
considered in exercise of their executive function, they must notify the 

 



 
Health and Wellbeing OSC, 7 March 2023 

Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with it. 
  
NB Any member needing clarification must contact 
monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk. Members are referred to the 
Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please refer to 
the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter. 
  
  

4.   FORWARD PLAN 
 
To note the latest Forward Plan of key decisions.  Any further changes to 
the Forward Plan will be reported at the meeting. 
 

(Pages 
5 - 10) 

 
5.   REPORT OF NHS ENGLAND 

 
Access to Dental Treatment in Northumberland   
  
To receive an update from NHS England on dental access in 
Northumberland and the support to for provision in Berwick. 
  
 

 

 
6.   REPORT OF THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ADULT WELLBEING 

 
Director of Public Health Annual Report 2021/22 
 
To receive the Director of Public Health’s Annual Report for 2021/2022.  
The report focuses on ensuring all children in Northumberland can 
maintain a healthy weight.  The report will be delivered by Gill O’Neil, 
Interim Director of Public Health, Inequalities and Stronger Communities.   
 
Members of the Family and Children’s Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee have been invited to attend for this item.  
 

(Pages 
11 - 56) 

 
7.   REPORT OF THE SCRUTINY OFFICER 

 
Health and Wellbeing OSC Work Programme 
  
To consider the work programme/monitoring report for the Health and 
Wellbeing OSC for 2022/23. 
 

(Pages 
57 - 64) 

 
8.   URGENT BUSINESS 

 
To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair, should, 
by reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of 
urgency. 
 

 

 
9.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
The date of the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 4 April 2023 at 
1.00 p.m. 
  
 

 



 

Health and Wellbeing OSC, Tuesday, 7 March 2023 

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE: 
  

● Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it 
becomes apparent to you. 

● Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.  

 
Name:   Date of meeting:  

Meeting:  

Item to which your interest relates: 

 

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to 
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by 
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):  
 

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?  
 

Yes - ☐ No - ☐ 
 

 



 

Health and Wellbeing OSC, Tuesday, 7 March 2023 

Registering Interests 
 
Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register 
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall 
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests). 
 
“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of 
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below. 
 
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or 
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners. 
 
1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming 

aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer. 

 
2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person 

connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation. 

 
3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why 

you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest 
from the public register. 

 
Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest 
 

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or 
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If 
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an 
interest. 

 
Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a 
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being 
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the 
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart 
from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 

 
Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 
 

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of 
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You 
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to 
disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests 
 



 
Health and Wellbeing OSC, 7 March 2023 

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being 
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of 
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in 
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted 
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

 
a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or 

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set 
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain 
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied 

 
9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being: 

 
a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the 

ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect 
your view of the wider public interest  

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and 
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.  
 
If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be 
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, 
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the 
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 



 

Health and Wellbeing OSC, Tuesday, 7 March 2023 

Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in the Relevant 
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012. 
  
Subject Description 
Employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation carried on for profit or gain. 
[Any unpaid directorship.] 

Sponsorship 
 
 
 
  

Any payment or provision of any other financial 
benefit (other than from the council) made to 
the councillor during the previous 12-month 
period for expenses incurred by him/her in 
carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or 
towards his/her election expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit 
from a trade union within the meaning of the 
Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

Contracts Any contract made between the councillor or 
his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with 
whom the councillor is living as if they were 
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which such 
person is a partner, or an incorporated body of 
which such person is a director* or a body that 
such person has a beneficial interest in the 
securities of*) and the council 
— 
(a) under which goods or services are to be 

provided or works are to be executed; and 
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land and Property Any beneficial interest in land which is within the 
area of the council. 
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest 
or right in or over land which does not give the 
councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or 
the person with whom the councillor is living as 
if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or 
jointly with another) a right to occupy or to 
receive income. 

Licenses Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to 
occupy land in the area of the council for a 
month or longer 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s 
knowledge)— 
(a) the landlord is the council; and 
(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or 

his/her spouse or civil partner or the person 
with whom the councillor is living as if they 
were spouses/ civil partners is a partner of or 
a director* of or has a beneficial interest in 
the securities* of. 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body 

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made


 
Health and Wellbeing OSC, 7 March 2023 

where— 
(a) that body (to the councillor’s knowledge) has 

a place of business or land in the area of the 
council; and 

(b) either— 
i. the total nominal value of the 

securities* exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body; or  

ii. if the share capital of that body is of 
more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any 
one class in which the councillor, or 
his/ her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is 
living as if they were spouses/civil 
partners has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

 
 

 
* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society. 
 
* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective 
investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other 
securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building society. 
 

Table 2: Other Registrable Interests 
 
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to affect: 
 

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which you are 
nominated or appointed by your authority 

 
b) any body 

 
i. exercising functions of a public nature 

ii. any body directed to charitable purposes or 
iii. one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

(including any political party or trade union) 
 
 



Ch.’s Initials………            

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
At a meeting of the Health & Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 
Tuesday, 7 February 2023 at 1.00 p.m. at County Hall, Morpeth. 
 

 
PRESENT 

 
Councillor V. Jones 
(Chair, in the Chair) 

 
 

MEMBERS 
 
 

Bowman, L. 
Chicken, E. 
Dodd, R. 
Hardy, C. 
 

Hunter, I. 
Hill, G. 
Nisbet, K. 
Wilczek, R. 
 

  
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE 

 
Angus, C. 
Bradley, N. 
 
Martin, K. 
 
Mead, P. 
Nugent, D. 
Pattison, W. 
Todd, A. 
Wright, K. 

Scrutiny Officer 
Executive Director for Adults, Ageing 
Wellbeing 
Service Director Adults Assessment and 
Safeguarding 
Independent Chair 
Healthwatch Northumberland 
Cabinet Member for Wellbeing 
Democratic Services Officer 
Service Manager – Safeguarding Adults 

 
1 member of the press was also in attendance 

 
 

53. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor C. Humphrey. 
 
 

54. MINUTES 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings of the Health & Wellbeing 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 6 December 2022, as circulated, be 
confirmed as a true record and signed by the Chair. 

 
 

55. FORWARD PLAN 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Ch.’s Initials……… 

Health & Wellbeing OSC, 7 February 2023 2 

The Committee considered the Forward Plan of key decisions (a copy of the 
Forward Plan has been filed with the signed minutes). 
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted. 
 
 

56.  HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD  
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Health & Wellbeing Board held on 10 
December 2022, 8 December 2022 and 9 January 2023 be noted. 

 
57. REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF ADULT SERVICES 
 

North Tyneside and Northumberland Safeguarding Adults Board (SAB) 
Annual Report 2021-22 
 
The purpose of the report was to provide an overview of the work carried out 
under the multi-agency arrangements for Safeguarding Adults during 2021/22.  
(A copy of the report has been filed with the signed minutes). 
 
P. Mead, North Tyneside and Northumberland Safeguarding Adults Board 
Independent Chair and K. Wright, Service Manager – Safeguarding Adults 
introduced the report which detailed the work of the North Tyneside and 
Northumberland Safeguarding Adults Board (SAB) during 2021/22, and 
provided information about operational safeguarding activity during the year.  
The report described a range of improvements in safeguarding arrangements 
and detailed the work carried out during 2021-22 across all partner 
organisations, working together to improve safeguarding arrangements for 
vulnerable people.  
 
Following on from the significant increases in safeguarding activity reported last 
year, in 2020/21 Northumberland continued to experience increases in 
safeguarding demand. Northumberland data showed a 38% increase in 
safeguarding concerns, and a 6% rise in safeguarding enquiries, compared to 
last year.  In terms of local trends there has been a continued rise in domestic 
abuse, physical abuse, and self-neglect.   
 
A key focus for the SAB this year had been understanding the impact of the 
pandemic on local safeguarding activity.  
 
The report set out the SAB’s work in response to the five key strategic priorities 
in the SAB Annual Strategic Plan, which had been informed by local 
safeguarding data; experiences and feedback; partner self-assessments; and 
regional priorities. It also outlined some key highlights of the SAB’s work during 
the year, which had included a focus upon a range of themes and awareness 
campaigns.  
 
There have been no Safeguarding Adult Reviews (SARs) undertaken in 
Northumberland during this reporting year, however a number of new case 
referrals have been considered, and two learning reviews have commenced.   

Page 2



Ch.’s Initials……… 

Health & Wellbeing OSC, 7 February 2023 3 

 
It was noted that this would be the final Annual report of the North Tyneside and 
Northumberland Safeguarding Adults Board.  
 
In response to member questions the following information was provided: 

 
• Northumberland had experienced an increase in safeguarding concerns 

and in safeguarding enquiries, but this was in line with other areas of the 
county.  Northumberland continued to benchmark against others.  Both 
nationally and regionally safeguarding boards were seeing similar trends, 
and many had identified the same key priorities. 

• There had been surges in activity relating to Covid including self-neglect, 
isolation, domestic violence and mental health issues. 

• There had been a focus on understanding the impact of the pandemic on 
local safeguarding activity enabling a response to changing safeguarding 
needs, identifying lessons learnt and informing future planning and 
priorities both regionally and nationally. 

• The main location of abuse had again been within people’s own homes, 
though there had been an increase in safeguarding reports related to 
nursing or Care homes.   

• Safety in nursing and care homes remained a top priority.  It was 
reassuring to see those risks and actions being addressed and showed 
that any concerns were being looked into and taken very seriously.  
Partnership work with other agencies was crucial to provide an overall 
picture of any concerns taking place in homes.   

• All concerns raised regarding nursing and care home were recorded.  
This included issues on personal care and hygiene. This ensured 
information could be shared, any patterns quickly identified include 
historic concerns.  Making safeguarding personal continued to be a key 
priority.  Northumberland also carried out unannounced visits and 
inspections to nursing and care homes. 

• The MASH (Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub) had been extremely 
effective in providing a multi-agency response in Northumberland, 
enabling quick action in responding to safeguarding concerns. 

• Much of the work done in Northumberland had been recognised as good 
practice nationally. 

• The case studies were interesting and showed that people were more 
aware and open to reporting issues.  A lot of work had been done to 
raise awareness.  There was a safeguarding adults training programme 
and lots of guidance documents regarding self-neglect.  Campaigns took 
place throughout the year.  An animation had been recently produced 
aimed at the public and volunteers.  These were available on the 
Safeguarding Adults website. 

 
RESOLVED that the content of the North Tyneside and Northumberland 
Safeguarding Adults Annual report 2021/22 be noted. 

 
 
58. REPORT OF THE SCRUTINY OFFICER 

 

Page 3



Ch.’s Initials……… 

Health & Wellbeing OSC, 7 February 2023 4 

Health and Wellbeing OSC Work Programme 
 
The Committee reviewed its work programme for the 2022/23 council year.  (A 
copy of the work programme has been filed with the signed minutes). 
 
Members asked if data on local response times could be made available at the 
meeting where North East Ambulance Services were to be invited to attend. 
 
RESOLVED that the work programme and comments made be noted. 

 
 

59. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

RESOLVED that the next meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee be held on Tuesday, 7 March 2023 at 1.00 p.m.  
 

 
 

CHAIR _______________________ 
 
DATE _______________________ 

Page 4



Forward Plan 
 

 

   1 

FORTHCOMING CABINET DECISIONS MARCH TO JULY 2023 
 

DECISION PROPOSED SCRUTINY DATE CABINET DATE 
 

BEST: Delivery Partners Resourcing 
On 17th January, Cabinet approved the Business Case for 
the Strategic Change Programme to be delivered across the 
Council over the period Feb 2023 – March 2025. ‘BEST’ is 
the new identity for the programme of works formerly 
identified as the ‘Strategic Change Programme’.  
 

The BEST: Delivery Partners Resourcing Report seeks 
approval of the key decision to proceed with the Tendering 
and Procurement of Delivery Partners who will be engaged to 
support the design and delivery of projects. 
 

(R. Wearmouth/Kelly Gardner, Senior Service Director and 
BEST Programme Director-  07971008878) 
 

 14 March 2023 

Director of Education Final Report 
The Director of Education Annual Report presents a self-
evaluation of where NCC Education are as a result of work 
delivered during 2021-22 and also seeks to demonstrate 
aspirations for the future across all areas of education and 
related supporting functions. 
(G. Renner Thompson/A. Kingham - 01670 622742) 
 

FACS OSC  
2 March 2023 

14 March 2023 

Energising Blyth – Strategic Sites Strategy 
The report will provide an update on key acquisitions to 

TBC 14 March 2023 

 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4



 

support delivery of capital developments in Blyth as part of 
the Future High Street and Town Deal Funded Energising 
Blyth Programme (Confidential report) 
(W.Ploszaj/ M.Turner - 07810 756551) 
 

Financial Performance 2022-23 - Position at the end of 
December 2022 
The report will provide Cabinet with the revenue and capital 
financial performance against budget as at 31 December 
2022. 
(R. Wearmouth/K. Harvey - 01670 624783) 
 

N/A 14 March 2023 

Homelessness and Rough Sleeper Strategy for 
Northumberland 2022 
The report provides Members with the draft Homelessness 
and Rough Sleeper Strategy 2022-2026 for review and 
agreement 
(C. Horncastle/J. Stewart - 07771 974 112) 
 

Communities and Place OSC 
5 April 2023 

14 March 2023 

Market Sustainability Plan for adult social care 
To seek approval for the Market Sustainability Plan which the 
Council is required to submit to the Department of Health and 
Social Care as a grant condition. 
(W. Pattison/S. Corlett – 01670 623637) 
 

Health and Wellbeing OSC 4 April 
2023 

14 March 2023 
 

Permission to Award the Integrated Sexual Health 
Contract 
To seek permission from Cabinet to award the contract of 
Integrated Sexual Health Service in Northumberland. This 
service will be commissioned using the public health 
ring fenced grant. The grant conditions state that Local 
Authorities must provide sexual health services for its 

NA 14 March 2023 

P
age 6



 

population. The contract is for 4 years. 
(W. Pattison/ John Liddell - 07929 775559) 
 

School Transport Review Outcome Options 
At SLT on 1st November 2022 the full range of 
recommendations resulting from the system wide review of 
home to school transport were shared. In response to this, 
SLT requested a further paper to provide a summary with 
greater detail on the range of options considered during the 
review on where the transport service best sits within 
Northumberland County Council. This report provides the 
options as requested for evaluation and alongside this 
request’s approval for the specific initiative to establish NCC 
delivered Independent Travel Training provision using start-
up funding from the Council Transformation Fund 
(G. Renner Thompson/N. Dorward – 07811 020 806) 
 

FACS OSC 
6 April 2023 

14 March 2023 

The Link (Bridge Street Improvements) 
This report updates Cabinet and seeks approval of the 
Outline Business Case and other key decisions regarding the 
development and delivery of The Link project. The Link will 
improve the highway and public realm along Bridge Street 
which is one of the main vehicle and pedestrian routes into 
the town centre.  It will improve connectivity and provide a 
greatly improved walking and cycling link between the town 
centre and the quayside.  The project will support Blyth’s 
vision to be a Connected, Vibrant and Clean Growth Town 
(W. Ploszaj/Lara Baker   - 07919 217457 ) 
 

 14 March 2023 

Trading Companies’ Financial Performance 2022-23 - 
Position at the end of December 2022 
The purpose of the report is to ensure that the Cabinet is 

Corporate Services and Economic 
Growth OSC 
13 March 2022 

14 March 2023 

P
age 7



 

informed of the current financial positions of its trading 
companies for 2022-23 
(R. Wearmouth/ M. Calvert - 01670 620197) 
Confidential report 
 

Update of Transport Asset Management Plan Policy and 
Strategy 
To seek Cabinet approval for the updated Transport Asset 
Management Plan, Policy and Strategy following it’s periodic 
review, to take account of continued developments in asset 
management approaches and best practice including an 
increasing focus on the impact of climate change and 
prioritisation of active travel and minor amendments to the 
resilient road network.  
(J. Riddle/D. Laux - 01670 623763) 
 

TBC 14 March 2023 

Update on projects funded from the Public Health ring-
fenced grant reserve to improve health and reduce health 
inequalities 
This report updates on the progress of projects previously 
approved by Cabinet to receive investment from the ring-
fenced public health grant reserve for public health 
interventions to improve health and reduce health 
inequalities, for Cabinet to note the progress of the nine 
projects with approved investment from the ring-fenced public 
health grant reserve 
(W. Pattison/J. Brown - 07796 312409) 

 14 March 2023 

   

Governance of Council Companies 
The purpose of this report is to propose the adoption of 
strengthened Governance arrangements in relation to the 
Council’s companies and the relationship between the 

TBC 11 April 2023 

P
age 8



 

Council and those companies. The proposals address 
recommendations of the Caller Independent Governance 
Review to provide the foundation for decision making and the 
development of a comprehensive company governance 
framework for companies wholly or partly owned by 
Northumberland County Council (NCC). 
(G. Sanderson/Suki Binjal - 07592269310) 
 

Leisure Programme Update 
To update Cabinet with progress on the Leisure programme 
(J. Watson/M. Donnelly 07517 553463) 
 

OSC TBC 11 April 2023 

Service Charges in Sheltered Accommodation 
The report will request permission to introduce Service 
Charges to all tenants in 8 Sheltered Housing Schemes in 
line with those currently charged at Arnison Close in 
Allendale. The HRA is currently subsidising these tenants at 
a cost of approx. £200k per year.  
(C. Horncastle/S. Ogle – 07976851270) 
 

 11 April 2023 

Social Housing Regulations Bill 
To inform members of the impending Social Housing 
Regulations Bill and the implications that has for housing, in 
particular the introduction of a regulatory regime. 
(C. Horncastle/ S. Ogle 07976 851270) 
 

 11 April 2023 

   

Financial Performance 2022-23 – Position at the end of 
March 2023 (Provisional Outturn) 
The report will provide Cabinet with the revenue and capital 
financial performance 
against budget as at 31 March 2023 (provisional outturn) 

N/A 9 May 2023 

P
age 9



 

(R. Wearmouth/K. Harvey - 01670 624783) 
 

Outcomes of Phase 2 Consultation about Education in 
Berwick Partnership 
This report sets out the feedback received from stakeholders 
arising from Phase 2 of informal consultation with 
stakeholders in the Berwick Partnership area and other 
relevant parties on the possible models of school 
organisation within both the current 3-tier system and within a 
2-tier (primary/secondary) system. 
(G. Renner Thompson/S. Aviston - (01670) 622281) 
 

TBC 9 May 2023 

Leisure Programme Update 
To update Cabinet with progress on the Leisure programme 
(J. Watson/M. Donnelly 07517 553463) 

TBC 12 December 2023 

   

Leisure Programme Update 
To update Cabinet with progress on the Leisure programme 
(J. Watson/M. Donnelly 07517 553463) 

TBC 9 April 2024 

 

P
age 10



11

Director of 
Public Health 
Annual Report
2021/22

www.northumberland.gov.uk

Healthy weight 
for all children

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   1x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   1 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 6



2

Contents
Healthy weight for all children .................................................................................................................................................................................3
Portfolio holders’ comments ....................................................................................................................................................................................4
Glossary ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................5
Context .....................................................................................................................................................................................................................7
Healthy weight in the home ...................................................................................................................................................................................14
Healthy weight in our communities .......................................................................................................................................................................19
Healthy weight in schools ......................................................................................................................................................................................23
Healthy weight in healthcare ..................................................................................................................................................................................28
Recommendations .................................................................................................................................................................................................31
Appendix 1 .............................................................................................................................................................................................................33

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   2x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   2 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 12



3

Healthy weight for all children

Acknowledgements

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   3x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   3 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 13



4

Portfolio holders’ comments
Northumberland County Councillor 
Wendy Pattison, cabinet member for 
Adult Wellbeing

Councillor Guy Renner-Thompson, 
cabinet member for Children’s 
Services

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   4x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   4 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 14



5

Glossary
Term

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   5x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   5 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 15



6

Term

1

2

3

1. NHS. What is the body mass index (BMI)? NHS.uk2019 [Available from: https://www.nhs.uk/common-health-questions/lifestyle/what-is-the-body-mass-index-bmi/.
2. Digital N. National Child Measurement Programme, England 2020/21 School Year 2021 [Available from: https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/national-child-measurement-programme/2020-21-school-year.
3. Williams E, Buck D, Babalola G, Maguire D. What are health inequalities? kingsfund.org.uk: The King’s Fund; 2020 [Available from: https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/what-are-health-inequalities#what.
4.  England PH. Chapter 6: wider determinants of health: Gov.uk; 2018 [Available from: 

.
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/gross-domestic-product-gdp-what-it-means-and-why-it-matters.

8. Gov.uk. The national curriculum  [Available from: https://www.gov.uk/national-curriculum.
.

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   6x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   6 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 16



7

Measuring healthy weight

Local data
Very Overweight (Obese)

Overweight

2

2

2

Context

*

BMI centileBMII cenntileeccMM tt elllentieeeeeccMI cMMMMMMBM t

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   7x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   7 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 17



Over 
1 in 5

Over 
1 in 3 

Northumberland 2020/21

1%

12.8%
9.8%

4.1%

72.3%

1.3%

58.7%

15.3%

18.9%

5.8%

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   8x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   8 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 18



9

Gender Adult weight Underweight 

38.2%

25.3%

In 2020/21 of  
adults in England

49.2% 50.8%
44.7%

55.3%

37.5%

62.5%

Overweight Obese Severely Obese

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   9x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   9 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 19



Wider determinants of health System map of the causes of health 
inequalities 

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•
•

•
•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•
•
•Image adapted from the Labonte models

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   10x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   10 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 20



11

National deprivation 

Northumberland deprivation 

**

Achieving healthy weight Economic burden

Increasing length of life

Reversing health outcomes

%

18
.6

%

32
.1

%

14
.2

%

30
.0

%

11
.1

%

32
.6

%

17
.7

%

25
.2

%

11
.8

%

22
.1

%

18
.6

%

27
.2

%

11
.4

%

22
.3

%

12
.0

% 14
.2

%

5.
9%

20
.7

%

11
.4

% 13
.4

%

1 2 3

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   11x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   11 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 21



12

Barriers to healthy weight 
Genetics

Individual responsibility and ‘willpower’ Seeing overweight

Turning the tide

Environment

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   12x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   12 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 22



13

Existing commitment Building on what’s strong

1. Digital N. National Child Measurement Programme, England 2020/21 School Year 2021 [Available from: https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/national-child-measurement-programme/2020-21-school-year.
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/national-child-measurement-programme-ncmp-changes-in-child-bmi-between-2019-to-2020-

and-2020-to-2021/ncmp-changes-in-the-prevalence-of-child-obesity-between-2019-to-2020-and-2020-to-2021.
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/national-child-measurement-programme-ncmp-data-for-the-2020-to-2021-

academic-year-by-local-authority.

.

.
9.  England PH. Chapter 6: wider determinants of health: Gov.uk; 2018 [Available from: 

.

12. Lindberg L, Hagman E, Danielsson P, Marcus C, Persson M. Anxiety and depression in children and adolescents with obesity: a nationwide study in Sweden. BMC medicine. 2020;18(1):1-9.

2021;22(1):1-13.
19. Council NC, Group NCC. Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS). 2018.

Footnotes

** Deprivation is calculated using the index of multiple deprivation (IMD). For further details please see the glossary. 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   13x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   13 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 23



14

Healthy weight in the home

Eating norms and culture

 

Increased portion sizes

What impact do larger portions have?

Portions

Packaging

Tableware

12-16% Increase

Small Large

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   14x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   14 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 24



15

Frequency of ready meals/take aways

Breastfeeding rates Family budget

In
di

vid
ua

l 
ch

ick
en

 p
ie

Fa
m

ily
 p

ac
k 

sa
lte

d 
cr

isp
s

M
ar

gh
er

ita
 p

izz
a

1993

How have portion sizes changed? 

1 2 3

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   15x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   15 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 25



16

Increased use of food banks

Stress and anxiety

Access to basic equipment

Lack of good quality sleep 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   16x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   16 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 26



17

Opportunities to build on
Breastfeeding support

HENRY

Healthy Start scheme

Support to families 

Slow cooker sessions

Case studies
HENRY

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   17x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   17 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 27



Case studies
Infant Feeding Team

https://www.foodnavigator.com/Article/2021/04/20/This-will-all-begin-to-
.

.

2019;12(2):226-43.
11. Yan J, Liu L, Zhu Y, Huang G, Wang PP. The association between breastfeeding and childhood obesity: a meta-analysis. BMC public health. 2014;14(1):1-11.

13. Trust TT. How Food Banks Work  [Available from: https://www.trusselltrust.org/what-we-do/how-foodbanks-work/.

https://www.healthystart.nhs.uk/.

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   18x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   18 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 28



19

Healthy weight in our communities

 

What is being done?
National legislation

Nourish NorthumberlandFood environment Part A: 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   19x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   19 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 29



Northumberland County Council Hot 
Food Takeaway Policy (2018)

Challenges to being physically active:

Opportunities to build on

Part B: Our physical environmentOur physical environmentPart B: 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   20x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   20 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 30



21

Improving infrastructure Cycling schools 

Case studiesCase studies
School streetsWheels for All

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   21x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   21 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 31



22

4. Council NC. Northumberland Local Plan 2016 - 2036. 2022.

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/promotions-of-unhealthy-foods-restricted-from-october-2022.

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/walking-and-cycling-statistics-england-2021/walking-and-cycling-statistics-england-2021.

.

30. England AT. The second cycling and walking investment strategy (CWIS2). In: Transport Df, editor. 2022.

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   22x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   22 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 32



23

Healthy weight in schools

Meal provision

Food environment Part A: 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   23x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   23 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 33



24

 
 

 

21%

11%

16%

11%

7%

3%

10%

15%

11% 11%

Learning environment Part B: 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   24x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   24 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 34



25

Curriculum 
Physical Education (PE) is a part of the national 
curriculum across all key stages (up to age 16), 
including mandatory swimming in either key stage 1 or 
2 (Ages 5-11) (15, 16). Whilst many parents are keen to 
see more time in the curriculum for PE a recent Ofsted 
report found that only 69% of 60 primary schools visited 
timetabled two or more hours of PE each week (8). 

Activity levels and enjoyment of sport and exercise in 
young people decrease with age (14), which can be 
related to increased interest in/use of technology for 
recreation. During school hours mandatory PE could be 
a good way of encouraging consistent levels of activity 
across age groups. 

(Year 6 (88%), Year 9 (81%), Year 11 (75%) of pupils 
responded that they ‘agree’ or ‘strongly agree’ that 
they enjoy taking part in exercise and sport). 

Challenges to being physically active in school can 
include:

•  Cost, however low-cost alternatives can be 
introduced and enjoyed (8). 

report experiencing social pressures, fear of forced 
competition and negative experiences relating to 
school PE kit and changing facilities (17, 18). 

can deter parents and children from taking up active 
travel opportunities (17). 

•  45% of Year 6 pupils and 31% of Year 11 pupils 
stated that they were physically active for an hour or 
more on at least 5 days in the last 7 days (14). This, 
despite the majority (88% in Year 6, 75% in Year 11) 
saying they enjoy taking part in exercise and sport 
(14). 

•  One in ten Year 11 pupils reported high levels of 
inactivity, saying they were physically active for less 
than one hour on any one day in the 7 days before 
the survey (14).

(Year 6 (45%), Year 9 (37%), Year 11 (31%) of pupils 
responded that they were physically active for an hour 
or more on at least 5 days in the 7 days before the 
survey)

Opportunities to build on
In Northumberland we have:

•  A good PE support offer available to schools 
through Active Northumberland schools games 
programme which encourages an extra 30 minutes 
of daily activity.

•  Targeted support with SEND schools in South 
East Northumberland through the Ability2Play 
programme https://www.facebook.com/Ability2Play

•  As set out in the ‘Healthy weight in our communities’ 
chapter work is underway around the broader 
cycling infrastructure (LCWIPS) and road safety and 

(School Streets) which will increase availability of 
opportunities for walking and cycling for all. In 
addition, work is being taken forward by the Go 
Smarter team which will support young people to 

to enable them to take up these opportunities.

•  Health Trainers from Northumberland County 
Council Public Health Service continue to work in 
partnership with Alnwick Garden to develop the fun 
and engaging Roots and Shoots programme.  This 

school children to increase their knowledge around 
healthy eating and the importance of having an 
active lifestyle.

45%
37%

31%

Year 6 Year 9 Year 11

on at least 5 out of the 7 days preceding 

88%
81%

75%

Year 6 Year 9 Year 11

Pupils who ‘agree’ or ‘strongly agree’ that 
they enjoy taking part in exercise and sport 

Physical activity environmentPart C: 

x245255_DPH_p9_sw.indd   25x245255_DPH_p9_sw.indd   25 02/02/2023   09:1802/02/2023   09:18

P
age 35



26

Case studies
Holiday Activities and 
Food Programme (HAF) 

26

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   26x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   26 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 36



27

2022;14(8):1602.
4. Council NC. School Meals  [Available from: https://www.northumberland.gov.uk/Education/Schools/Meals.aspx.

9. Gov.uk. Schools, pupils and their characteristics: Pupil characteristics: Free school meals 2022 [Available from: .
10. Education Df. School food standards practical guide 2022 [Available from: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/school-food-standards-resources-for-schools/school-food-standards-practical-guide.

16. Education Df. National curriculum in England: Key stages 3 and 4 framework document. 2014.

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   27x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   27 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 37



Healthy weight in healthcare

Barriers

 

Local referral pathways

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   28x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   28 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 38



29

What is available to health care 
providers?
Earlier recognition of unhealthy 
weight

Brief intervention and making every 
contact count

 

Talking about weight

Prevention and early help 
interventions

overweight / obese children

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   29x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   29 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 39



Case study

https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/statistics-on-obesity-physical-activity-and-diet/england-2021/part-1-obesity-related-hospital-admissions.
https://digital.nhs.uk/data-and-information/publications/statistical/statistics-on-obesity-physical-activity-and-diet/england-2020.

.

child weight outcomes at one year? 2020 [Available from: .

.

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   30x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   30 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 40



31

Recommendations

Reframing our approach Communication and sharing  
good practice

 

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   31x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   31 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 41



32

Collaboration Strategy development and 
implementation Using data and local insights

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   32x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   32 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 42



33

 

 

Appendix 1

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   33x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   33 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 43



34

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   34x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   34 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 44



35

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   35x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   35 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 45



36

Northumberland County Council, 
County Hall,  
Morpeth  
NE61 2EF
Email: PublicHealth@northumberland.gov.uk 
Website www.northumberland.gov.uk
Telephone: 0345 600 6400

x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   36x245255_DPH_p8_sw.indd   36 01/02/2023   16:5101/02/2023   16:51

P
age 46



Healthy Weight for All Children

Health and Wellbeing OSC 

7th March 2023

Director of Public Health Annual Report 2021/22

P
age 47



Background
● Directors of Public Health in England have a statutory duty 

to write an Annual Public Health Report on the health of 

the local population; the Local Authority has a duty to 

publish it. 

● The DPH Annual Report is a vehicle for informing local 

people about the health of their community, as well as 

providing necessary information for commissioners and 

providers

● The DPH Annual Report for 2021/22 is on healthy weight 

in children. It uses data from 2020/21 which was the most 

up-to-date available when it was being written. 

P
age 48



Why childhood healthy weight? Improved wellbeing

Improved health

• Lower risk of weight-related illnesses

• Could increase life expectancy by 2.7 years

• Risks of weight-related illnesses can be reversed 

Improved wellbeing

• More likely to do well at school

• Lower rates of mental health conditions

• Report they feel better about their lives

Economic benefit

• In the UK obesity is now second largest economic burden following smoking

P
age 49



The picture in Northumberland
In 2020/21 in Northumberland:

• Over 1 in 5 (26.7%) of children were overweight or had obesity in Reception (aged 4-5 years)

• Over 1 in 3 (40%) in year 6 (aged 10-11 years)

2021/22 shows similar figures (25.4% in Reception and 38.1% in Year 6)

IMD spread of obesity (Year 6)Prevalence of overweight (inc. obesity) 

Northumberland and national trend 

P
age 50



Barriers to healthy weight 

● Not just individual responsibility and ‘willpower’

● An ‘obesogenic’ (obesity causing) environment and culture created by:

Limited 

access to 

green space

Advertising of 

unhealthy 

foods 

influencing 

choices

Technology 

impacting 

play

Widespread car use 

making journeys less 

active

Wide availability 

of cheap, easily 

accessible food 

high in fat, salt 

and/or sugar 

(HFSS)

P
age 51



Healthy weight in the home

Barriers

• Increased portion sizes

• Frequency of ready meals/take aways

• Breastfeeding rates

• Family budget

• Increased use of food banks

• Stress and anxiety

• Access to basic equipment

• Lack of good quality sleep

What can we build on?

✓ Existing breastfeeding support

✓ Healthy Start scheme

✓ Slow cooker sessionsP
age 52



Healthy weight in our communities

Barriers

Food environment

• More unhealthy food on the high street

• Accessing healthy food via public transport

• Widespread advertising of HFSS foods

Physical environment

• Access to space, equipment and/or 

opportunities

• Confidence and skills

• Feasibility and convenience

What can we build on?

✓ NCC Hot Food Takeaway Policy

✓ Nourish Northumberland 

✓ Developing active travel 

infrastructure

✓ Cycling schools and Wheels for All 

P
age 53



Healthy weight in schools

Barriers

Food environment

• Meal provision

Learning environment

• Missing breakfast

• Energy drinks

Physical activity environment

• Activity decreases with age, especially in 

young women

What can we build on?

✓ Roots and Shoots

✓ Active Northumberland and Ability2Play

✓ School Streets

✓ Holiday Activities and Food (HAF) 

programme

P
age 54



Healthy weight in healthcare

Barriers

• Lack of recognition

• Personal weight stigma

• Professional weight stigma 

What can we build on?

✓ MapMe tool

✓ National Child Measurement 

Programme (NCMP)

✓ Health, Exercise and Nutrition for the 

Really Young (HENRY)

P
age 55



Recommendations

Reframing our approach. Instead of considering overweight and obesity we need to look 

more widely at the ways in which our homes, communities, schools and healthcare systems 

can better support children to live healthy, active lives.

Communication and sharing good practice. Good communication will make it clearer what 

support is available to help families achieve and maintain healthy weight and how to access 

this support.

Collaboration. Develop a healthy weight alliance to build on the good work already being 

done across Northumberland, bringing communities and agencies together to ensure a 

coordinated approach.

Strategy development and implementation. Childhood healthy weight to be a core priority 

in new and existing strategies including the Northumberland Food Insecurity plan and the 

Northumberland Physical Activity Plan, to ensure there are steps in place to improve the 

opportunities for Northumberland’s children to stay healthy.

Using data and local insights. Make best use of data to inform plans and ensure work is 

prioritised and targeted to those areas where they are most needed. Fully involve 

communities to understand what is important to them.

P
age 56



14 February 2023 - CA   

 

 

 

 

 

Northumberland County Council  
 
 

Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Work Programme and Monitoring Report 2022 - 2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chris Angus, Scrutiny Officer 
01670 622604 - Chris.Angus@Northumberland.gov.uk 
 
  
 
 

P
age 57

A
genda Item

 7

mailto:Chris.Angus@Northumberland.gov.uk


14 February 2023 - CA   

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 

 
(a) To promote well-being and reduce health inequality, particularly in supporting those people who feel more vulnerable or are at risk.  

  
(b)  To discharge the functions conferred by the Local Government Act 2000 of reviewing and scrutinising matters relating to the 

planning, provision, and operation of health services in Northumberland.  
  

(c) To take a holistic view of health in promoting the social, environmental, and economic well-being of local people.  
  

(d) To act as a consultee as required by the relevant regulations in respect of those matters on which local NHS bodies must consult the 
Committee.  

  
(e) To monitor, review and make recommendations about:  

  
• Adult Care and Social Services  
• Adults Safeguarding  
• Welfare of Vulnerable People  
• Independent Living and Supported Housing  
• Carers Well Being  
• Mental Health and Emotional Well Being  
• Financial Inclusion and Fuel Poverty  
• Adult Health Services  
• Healthy Eating and Physical Activity  
• Smoking Cessation  
• Alcohol and Drugs Misuse  
• Community Engagement and Empowerment  
• Social Inclusion  
• Equalities, Diversity and Community Cohesion.  

 

 

P
age 58



14 February 2023 - CA   

               

 
ISSUES TO BE SCHEDULED/CONSIDERED 

 

Regular updates: Updates on implications of legislation: As required / Minutes of Health and Wellbeing Board / notes of the   
    Primary Care Applications Working Party 

Care Quality Accounts/ Ambulance response times 
 
To be listed:  Vaping/E-Cigarettes 
     

   
               

Themed scrutiny:   
Other scrutiny:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 59



14 February 2023 - CA   

 

Northumberland County Council 
Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Work Programme 2022 - 2023 

7 March 2023 

 Provision of Dental Services in Northumberland 
 
 
 
Director of Public Health Annual Report 
 
 
 

An update from NHS England on dental support in Berwick and  
on dental service provisions in Northumberland. 
 
 
Annual report from the Director of Public Health setting out the 
priorities for the coming year and reflecting on the previous 12 
months. 
 

4 April 2023 

 NHCT Quality Accounts 
 
 
 
 
NEAS Quality Accounts 
 
 
 
 
 
Market Sustainability Plan for Adult Social Care 
 

Annual report on the quality of service. The Committee is 
requested to receive and comment on the presentations from 
each Trust, and also agree to submit a formal response to 
each Trust. 
 
Annual report on the quality of service. The Committee is 
requested to receive and comment on the presentations from 
each Trust, and also agree to submit a formal response to 
each Trust. 
 
 
Following changes to DHSC guidance, the plan has been 
amended and OSC is asked to examine and comment on 
these changes. 
 

P
age 60



14 February 2023 - CA   

2 May 2023 

 CNTW Quality Accounts 
 
 
 
 
NUTH Quality Accounts 

Annual report on the quality of service. The Committee is 
requested to receive and comment on the presentations from 
each Trust, and also agree to submit a formal response to 
each Trust. 
 
Annual report on the quality of service. The Committee is 
requested to receive and comment on the presentations from 
each Trust, and also agree to submit a formal response to 
each Trust. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 61



14 February 2023 - CA   

Northumberland County Council 
Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee Monitoring Report 2022-2023 

Ref Date Report Decision Outcome 

1 31 May 2022 Progress Report 0- 19 
S75 Partnership 
Agreement with 
Harrogate and District 
NHS Foundation Trust 
 

RESOLVED that:  
 
a) the contents of this report, be considered, and  
 
b) comments on the delivery of 0-19 Public Health 

Services to children and young people in 
Northumberland and outcomes being achieved be 
noted.  

 

Further update to be given 
at a future date. 

2 31 May 2022 Adult Social Care Self-
Assessment following 
the dissolution of the 
Partnership with NHCT 

RESOLVED that the report be noted Further update to be given 
at a future date. 

3 31 May 2022 Restructure of Adult 
Social Care 

RESOLVED that the report be noted No further action at this 
time. 

4 5 July 2022 Delivering on the Extra 
Care and Supported 
Housing Strategy 

RESOLVED that the progress to date and future plans 
of the Strategy be noted. 

No further action at this 
time. 

5 5 July 2022 Improving Access 
Project Feedback – 
GP Access 

RESOLVED that the: 
a) presentation and comments made be noted. 
b) the Scrutiny Officer contact Members of the 

Health and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny 

Cllr Kath Nisbet was 
appointed as the 
representative on the GP 
Access Working Group. 

P
age 62



14 February 2023 - CA   

Committee to seek nominations to sit on the GP 
Access Working Group. 

6 6 September 
2022 

Provision of Dental 
Services in 
Northumberland 

RESOLVED that:  
 

a) the presentation and information detailed be 
noted, and  

b) an update on the provision of NHS dental 
services be provided in six months’ time.  

 

An update on the provision 
of NHS dental services be 
provided in six months’ 
time. 

7 6 September 
2022 

Northumberland 
Inequalities Plan 2022 
- 2032 

RESOLVED that the recommendations detailed within 
the report to be considered by the Health and 
Wellbeing Board at its meeting on 8 September 2022 
be supported.  

No further action at this 
time. 

8 6 September 
2022 

Proposals for the 
allocation of the Public 
Health ringfenced 
grant reserve. 
 

RESOLVED to recommended that Cabinet:  
a) Approve the allocation of funding from the Public 

Health reserve as proposed in this report.  
b) Delegate to the Director of Public Health the 

precise expenditure of the funding set aside to 
address issues around poverty.  

 

No further action at this 
time. 

9 6 September 
2022 

HealthWatch 
Northumberland 
Annual Report 

RESOLVED that Healthwatch Northumberland Annual 
Report for 2021-22 be received.  

No further action at this 
time. 

10 1 November 
2022 

Adult Market Position 
Statement 

RESOLVED to recommend that Cabinet agree to 
publish the Market Position Statement. 
 

Cabinet considered the 
Committees comments at 
its meeting on 17th 
November 2022 

P
age 63



14 February 2023 - CA   

11 6 December 
2022 

Recommissioning of 
an Integrated Drug 
and Alcohol Service 
for Adults in 
Northumberland 

 RESOLVED to recommend that Cabinet:  
 

a) Authorise the Interim Executive Director of 
Public Health and Community Services to 
proceed with the commissioning exercise for a 
value of £21,818,608 as outlined in Key Issues 
section below (the final paragraph).  

 
b) Request officers to bring back the outcome for 

Cabinet approval.  
 

c) The Health and Wellbeing Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee review the service within 12 
months.  Information to be presented should 
include case studies, evidence based data and 
random samples taken to ensure the service is 
delivering across the whole county.  

 

The Committees comments 
were shared with Cabinet 
at their meeting on 17th 
January 2023 

12 7 February 
2023 

Northumberland 
Safeguarding Adults 
Annual Reports 2021-
22  

RESOLVED that the content of the North Tyneside and 
Northumberland Safeguarding Adults Annual report 
2021/22 be noted. 

No further action at this 
time. 
 

 

  

P
age 64


	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	2 MINUTES
	4 FORWARD PLAN
	6 REPORT OF THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ADULT WELLBEING
	04.1 DPH report_slide deck_HWB OSC

	7 REPORT OF THE SCRUTINY OFFICER



